me@warrenbolton.com

From: Ward - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2024 8:44 PM

To: me@warrenbolton.com

Subject: FW: Response to SARA - RAL21-0138

See below

From: Peter MULCAHY <Peter.Mulcahy@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2024 5:04 PM

To: Ward - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>; WBBSARA <WBBSARA@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>
Cc: me@warrenbolton.com

Subject: RE: Response to SARA - RAL21-0138

Good Afternoon Ward,

SARA acknowledges receipt of your response to the draft conditions agreed between SARA and the Department of
Environment, Tourism, Science and Innovation (DETSI).

SARA can support the removal of Condition Nos. 2 and 7 — all other conditions will be retained as per the original
Referral Agency Response issued on 17 October 2024.

As per our discussion, SARA will issue a Changed Referral Agency Response by COB tomorrow.
Kind Regards,

Peter

Peter Mulcahy

Principal Planning Officer — Wide Bay Burnett

Planning and Development Services

Department of Housing, Local Government, Planning and Public Works

P +61 3307 6152
E WBBSARA@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au

Level 1, 7 Takalvan Street, Bundaberg Qld 4670
PO Box 979, Bundaberg Qld 4670

I acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land on which we walk, Qt;eensl;nd
work and live. | pay my respects to Elders past, present, and emerging. Government

From: Ward - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2024 2:23 PM

To: WBBSARA <WBBSARA@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>; Peter MULCAHY <Peter.Mulcahy@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>
Cc: me@warrenbolton.com

Subject: FW: Response to SARA - RAL21-0138

Refer attached submission/response



From: me@warrenbolton.com <me@warrenbolton.com>
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2024 4:02 PM

To: Ward Veitch - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>
Cc: Emily Burke FCRC <Emily.Burke@frasercoast.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Response to SARA - RAL21-0138

Hi Ward

Please find attached our response to the “draft document” forwarded by SARA Yesterday
[13/11/2024]

If you canrefer it on by the 15t November that would be appreciated.
My Regards

Warren

Warren Bolton

558 Mooloo Road

MOOLQOO - PC 4570

Queensland Australia.

Web Site

Alternative contacts:-

Mobile Int. 614 293949 04
Aust.04 293949 04

Wisdom - if you don't want to borrow someone else’s then you have to pay to get your own. [WB]
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